EL MONTE UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Purchasing Department
3537 JOHNSON AVENUE,EL MONTE, CA 91731
Phone: (626) 444-9005
Email: erate@emuhsd.org

May 7, 2025

TO : All Bidders

FROM : El Monte Union High School District
BID # : 2024-25 (P11)

PROJECT : Facilities Master Plan Update
SUBJECT : Addendum No. 1

The following changes, omissions, and/or additions to the Project Manual and/or Drawings shall apply to
proposals made for and to the execution of the various parts of the work affected thereby, and all other
conditions shall remain the same.

Careful note of the Addendum shall be taken by all parties of interest so that the proper allowances may be
made in strict accordance with the Addendum, and that all trades shall be fully advised in the performance of

the work which will be required of them.

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda in the space provided on this Addendum. Failure to do so may
subject Bidder to disqualification.

In case of conflict between Drawings, Project Manual, and this Addendum, this Addendum shall govern.

CLARIFICATIONS:

Question:
Could you please confirm that E1 Monte Union High School District will provide a Demographics and State

Funding Consultant for the Facilities Master Plan Update, and that the architect doesn’t need to add these
consultants to our proposed team?

Response:
The District will hire Demographics and State Funding Consultants separate from this contract. The Architects

do not need to add these consultants in the proposal.

END OF ADDENDUM 1
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